CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE
City Commission Agenda Memo #13-0875
REGULAR MEETING

TO: Honorable Mayor & Members of the
Fort Lauderdale City Commission

FROM: Harry A. Stewart, City Attorney

DATE: June 18, 2013

TITLE: Second Reading of Ordinance Amending the Code of Ordinances of the
City of Fort Lauderdale, Florida, Chapter 26, Article VII, Traffic Intersection
Safety Act

Recommendation
It is recommended that the City Commission adopt an ordinance on second reading
amending Chapter 26, Article VII, Traffic Intersection Safety Act.

Background
The City of Fort Lauderdale enacted Ordinance No. C-10-20 on or about July 4, 2010

following the passage of the “Mark Wandall Traffic Safety Act”, which authorized the use
of traffic infraction detectors to enforce red light traffic signal infractions pursuant to
Chapter 316 of the Florida Statutes. In anticipation of changes to Chapter 316 of the
Florida Statutes regarding red light camera enforcement, the City of Fort Lauderdale
wishes to amend its ordinances to provide for the current Florida Statutes section
numbers and anticipate future statutory amendments.

On June 4, 2013, the City Commission approved this item on first reading (O-2).

Resource Impact
No fiscal impact associated with this action.

Related CAM(s): #13-0828

Attachment(s)
Exhibit 1 - Ordinance

Prepared by: Ginger E. Wald, Assistant City Attorney
Department Director: Harry A. Stewart, City Attorney
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